

Michael Jian I Translator

134-8853-6200 | jianmaoting@gmail.com
Bao Tou, Inner Mongolia

LANGUAGES

Native language: Chinese (Simplified)
English - Chinese (Simplified) Translator

SUMMARY

I've achieved an MTI degree (Master of Translation And Interpreting) at Tianjin Foreign Studies University. Having worked as an English teacher for several years, I started to offer part-time translation services (English - Simplified Chinese) in 2019. I specialize in marketing, tourism, business, sports, film/TV, automobile, and general documents. I also offer subtitling services.

EDUCATION

Tianjin Foreign Studies University	Sep 2011 - Jun 2013
Chinese-English Translation Master	Tianjin
Xi'an Physical Education University	Sep 2006 - Jul 2010
English Bachelor	Xi'an

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Baotou Vocational and Technical College	Sep 2017 - Present
English teacher and translator	Baotou
Minzu High school of Tu You Qi	Sep 2014 - Jun 2017
English teacher	Baotou

IT RESOURCES

SDL Trados Studio 2019
Aegisub